VILLAGE OF CHESANING
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

July 17,2018
. Call To Order: 7:30 p.m.
. Pledge of Allegiance
. Roll Call
. Approval of the Agenda
. Public Statement I: Limited to 1 minute

Designated for statements concerning current agenda items

. Consent Agenda

The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together
to be dealt with by one Board motion (roll-call vote) without discussion. Any person, whether Board
Member, staff or public may ask that any item be removed from the Consent Agenda to be placed
elsewhere on the regular agenda for discussion. All such requests will be granted.

A. Receive and File:

a. Ordinance Compliance Officer Report: June 2018

b. A-1Swap & Show Flyer: Showboat Park November 2nd & 3rd 2018
B. Approval of the Village Council Meeting Minutes

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of June 19, 2018
C. Approval of Accounts Payable: July 17th: $76,879.25 & July 2nd: $279,451.73

. Police Department Report: Chief Wilburn

. Unfinished Business

. New Business

A. Ttems for Introduction/Discussion:
a. Jimmy Mcconnell: Eagle Scout Project Proposal
b. Showboat Park Amphitheater & Park Lease Proposal: Minister Perry Warrior
c. Re/Max Real Estate Presentation: Current Village Office Property




d. Lippert Components Inc. Site Selection Update
i. Saginaw Future Economic Impact Presentation
ii. Site Presentation Meeting Follow Up Discussion

B. Items for Action:
a. Police Department Full-Time Positions: Implementation Authorization
b. Planning Commission Recommendation: Solar Panel Ordinance Draft
c. 2018 Street Improvement Project: Pay Application Request
i. Application #2: $70,117.70

10. Public Statement II: Limited to 3 minutes, on any topic

Questions requiring short, timely answers may be posed to the Board, staying within the 3-minute
limit. This shall not be interpreted as a means to initiate dialog or debate.

11. Committee Reports
a. Infrastructure (Larner, Wenzel, Navarre)

Finance & Administration (Hoover, Vondrasek, Cicalo)
DDA (Sedlar, Feltman)

Chamber of Commerce Board (Feltman, Navarre)
Planning Commission (Hoover, Vondrasek )

Airport (Wenzel, Hoover)

Fire Board (Larner, Cicalo)

Task Force (Sedlar, Feltman)

e

12. Administrator’s Report

13. Adjournment

In accordance with Public Act 267 (Open Meetings Act) individuals with disabilities requiring special assistance that are planning
to attend the meeting should contact the Office of the Village Clerk for accommodations. This request must be made two (2)
business days in advance of the meeting.

The next regular meeting of the Chesaning Village Council will be held Tuesday,
August 7, 2018 in the Village Hall Council Chambers at 7:30 p.m.



"HisToRIC

asaning

1100 W. Broad Street
Chesaning, M| 48616
Telephone: 989-845-3800 Fax: 989-845-2277

Date: 7/2/2018

To; VILLAGE COUNCIL MEMBERS,

From; Gene A. Parker, Ordinance Compliance Officer

Subject; ORDINANCE REPORT FOR MONTH OF JUNE 2018.
DEAR COUNCIL MEMBERS;

The following is a list of the violations and compliances for the month of JUNE
1) 3 Inoperable vehicles violation letters sent.

a) 5 vehicles have been removed.

b) 0 Have not complied as of yet.
2) 27 unlawful growth warning letters sent.

a) 12 were cut by village.

b) 15 complied.

¢) 0 Municipal Ordinance Violation Warning Written.
3) O blight letters sent.

a) 3 has complied.

b) 1 Municipal Ordinance Violation Notice written.
4) 0 Dog running loose.

a) 0 Municipal Ordinance Violation Notice Written.
5) 1 Unlawful Burnings in Village.

a) 1 verbal warning given.

b) 0 Municipal Ordinance Violation Notice Written.

There is currently 33 unpaid parking violation tickets dating back to April 2017.
There is currently one civil infraction ticket that was issued and owner refuses to pay
ticket.

é&"(/spectﬁllly,

GENE A. PARKER.
Ordinance Compliance Officer.

Cc: clerk
file



s Local nealers; o
\femlors cnncessmns 5

Staning at 8 00 AM

R N 2 NO _snr .

=
A _-\_r‘;,;

FIIWBEEISTBATION INFO/& UPDATES’
. Upholstery & Repalr

- . 1upho|stery@ho$m3ﬂ .com &




Chesaning Village Council Meeting Minutes
June 19, 2018

President Sedlar called the meeting of the Chesaning Village Council to order at 7:30 p.m. on
June19, 2018, in the Village of Chesaning council chambers.

Roll Call: Present- Cicalo, Hoover, Larner, Navarre, Sedlar, Wenzel

Feltman, & Powell.
Absent- Vondrasek

Motion by Cicalo, supported by Larner to approve the agenda. Motion carried.
Public Statement | — None.
Consent Agenda —
Receive & file: a. Saginaw Community Foundation: Endowment Fund Balance
Approval of the Village Council meeting minutes of June 5, 2018
Approval of Accounts Payable: $361,067.42

Motion by Hoover, supported by Cicalo to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried.

Police Department Report: Chief Wilburn
Chief Wilburn was not in attendance but submitted a written public safety report for May 14t through June 17th,

New Business

Items for Introduction/Discussion-

Handmade Music Festival Request to Use Showboat Park Facilities

Handmade Music LLC made up of Cheri Thiel, Cole Rupple, Evan Rupple, Julie Thomas, and Rebecca McCullum
requested use of Showboat Park for Friday October 12- Saturday October 13 to include camping through that
Sunday. They would like to have 2 different stages with about 2 dozen Michigan based bands performing. This
will be a family friendly event. No alcohol will be sold.

Motion by Wenzel, supported Hoover to approve Handmade Music LLC’s request to use Showboat Park for a
2 day music festival. Motion carried.

VB Chesaning Development Request: Jason Pasko
Vb Chesaning would like to construct an agricultural greenhouse, approximately 16,000 sq ft, for Marihuana
cultivation at their current location, 624 Brady St. It would be a hard-sided permanent structure. Along with the
proposed greenhouse they request 6 more grow licenses.

Motion by Hoover, supported by Larner to approve VB Chesaning development request for a greenhouse
structure with 6 additional grow licenses.

Roll Call Vote Cicalo-No, Hoover-Aye, Larner-Aye, Navarre-No, Sedlar-Aye, Wenzel-Aye
Motion carried.

Items for Action-
Metro Construction Pay Application #2 for Village Offices Project: $91,362.60

Motion by Hoover, supported by Navarre to approve Metro Construction Pay Application #2 for $91,362.60.
Motion carried.

Village Offices Project Balancing Change Order: $27,621.00
Motion by Hoover, supported by Navarre to approve Village Offices Balancing Change Order for $27,621.00.
Motion carried.




Discussion/Action on Keeping July 3" Reqularly Scheduled Meeting
Council discussed meeting on July 34. It was decided that we may have 4 Councilman which would be enough for
a quorum.

Public Statement- Peggy Herand, from Ada Michigan, asked about the George Nasen House (Heritage House).
Council explained that the structure is privately owned. They said that the inside of the building has been
completely gutted and the supports are rotted. The current owners were given till September to make the
structure safe by the Courts. Feltman said that he is cautiously optimistic about the building being purchased by
others.

Committee Reports
Infrastructure — Met on June 13t%. Work on storm sewers begins next week. Asphalt work beginning the week of
July 25t Work should wrap up by late August. Saginaw County will begin chip and seal mid-July. Next meeting is
June 27,
Finance & Administration — No Meeting
DDA — Met and paid bills. They discussed the estimates received for work on the alleys behind businesses on
Broad St. The alleys are private property and costs would fall on property owners.
Chamber of Commerce Board Meeting — Met at Chesaning Nursing and Rehabilitation Center. Discussed
upcoming fireworks on the 28" including vendors and food trucks and beer on the bridge fundraiser in September.
Planning Commission — Will meet on June 26t.
Airport — Will meet July 9th,
Fire Board — There have been 97 runs this year. They have received 2 new applications for fire fighters. Hazelton
township bought the old pagers. T-shirts are being sold to raise money for a new imaging camera. Next meeting
July 11th,
Task Force — Will meet June 26t at 7:30am at the fairgrounds.

Administrators Report —

Submitted written report. Feltman mentioned that there is another group interested in using Showboat Park for a
music festival for music of the 60’s and 70’s. He is waiting for more details. He met with Planning Commission
members in Lapeer to discuss solar farms. Thursday at 6pm is the public meeting about the proposed ORYV trail
crossing the bridge in downtown.

Motion by Hoover, supported by Navarre to adjourn the regular council meeting.

President Sedlar adjourned the regular council meeting at 8:42 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Village Clerk Tina Powell



VILLAGE OF CHESANING
VENDOR APPROVAL LISTING
COUNCIL MEETING JULY 17,2018

VENDOR
Ref# NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20180522 ACE HARDWARE STORE supplies and materials $955.12
20180523 AGNEW GRAPHICS & SIGN new graphics 411 $1,448.00
20180524 Andrews Hooper Pavlik PLC 2018 audit $5,700.00
20180525 Beaver Research Company cleaner, weed killer $246.79
20180526 CITY OF SAGINAW water testing June 2018 $144.00
20180527  Clarity Benefit Solutions acitve employees healthcare reimbursement $1,398.05
20180528 Clarity Benefit Solutions retiree healthcare reimbursement $55.42
20180529 Consultants on Call, LLC Windows 10 $211.99
20180530 CONSUMERS ENERGY utilities $289.87
20180531 DICTATING MACHINE SERVICE service contract $199.00
20180532 FRANK'S SUPERMARKET supplies $146.27
20180533 Granger residential garbage pickup $11,921.15
20180534 Haviland Products Company sulfur dioxide, chlorine $369.99
20180535 HEDRICH EXCAVATING INC sand, topsoil $493.00
20180536 HERITAGE TIRE & SERVICE CENTER equip maint, $18.90
20180537 HORGER'S FARM AND AUTO materials and supplies $90.08
20180538 INTERNET DOMAIN NAME SERVICES 2 years domain mychesaningcalendar.com $80.00
20180539 JACK DOHENY SUPPLIES, INC. equip maint $95.76
20180540 John Van Benschoten legal services $461.25
20180541 KENNEDY IND. INC. service pump - Canal St $858.75
20180542 Lansing Sanitary Supply Inc Parks/DPW: soap,towels,bowl cleaner $522.05
20180543 LEON BUNING electrical inspections $1,140.00
20180544 MERS additional pay towards unfunded - dividends $2,200.00
20180545 PAYROLL ACCOUNT WAGES, FICA, SUTA $28,732.72
20180546 POLICE CHIEF'S ASSOC OF SAGINAW CTY 2018 membership $125.00
20180547 QUILL CORP. printer ink, paper $230.94
20180548 ROBERT R. DAVIS plumbing/mechanical insp Apr-June $960.00
20180549 ROOT MECHANICAL LLC rebuilt Flgyt submersible sewage pump $6,350.00
20180550 SAG. COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH Hep B $85.00
20180551 SELF SERVE LUMBER under laymt,chalk line, lumber $1,198.35
20180552 SHAY WATER CO. water $34.50
20180553 SLOAN'S SEPTIC TANK SERVICE Showboat park restroom $340.00
20180554 SWARTZMILLER LUMBER CO. lumber $195.15
20180555 Tri County Equip spindle, blade, wheel $298.09
20180556 Tri-Lakes Petroleum gas & diesel fuel $1,431.57
20180557 ULINE picnic $3,801.50
20180558 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP publish minutes and notices $507.76
20180559 Xerox copier lease $203.23
20180560 Zach Chludil weed rain gardens $240.00
20180561  Zach Chludil library landscaping $3,100.00

$76,879.25



-~ TOTALS BY FUND -—

--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

101 - General Fund

202 - Major Street Fund

203 - Local Street Fund

590 - Wastewater Treatment Plant
591 - Water Fund

661 - Equipment Pool

000.000 -

170.000 - General Government
228.000 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
265.000 - Buildings & Grounds

301.000 - Police Department

302.000 - Former Police

371.000 - Building Inspections

441.000 - Public Works

443.000 - Former DPW Employees
445.000 - Storm Drainage

448.000 - sidewalks

456.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

528.000 - refuse collection/disposal
536.000 - Wells & elevated storage tank
537.000 - wastewater treatment
538.000 - collect/distribution system
751.000 - Parks

895.000 - FLEET MAINT

$47,744.67
$1,446.37
$2,107.61
$17,734.62
$5,662.36
$2,183.62

$76,879.25

$28,732.72
$3,591.45
$291.99
$3,125.92
$2,332.95
$2,200.00
$2,100.00
$848.83
$55.42
$240.00
$83.55
$289.87
$11,921.15
$1,991.81
$4,202.66
$8,066.87
$5,227.40
$1,576.66

$76,879.25



q-7"
VENDOR APPROVAL LISTING
WEEK OF JULY 2, 2018 / REGULAR MEETING CANCELLED DUE TO HOLIDAY
VENDOR
Ref# NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20180576  AIS COMPANIES vac truck repairs $5,686.07
20180577  Alerus Financial employer portion of admin defined contrib $475.10
20180578  All State Environmental indoor fungal air testing $1,590.00
20180579  BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICH active employees health insurance $14,261.36
20180580 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICH retirees health insurance $1,473.26
20180581 CARRIE TRZIL retiree spouse insurance $705.22
20180582 CENTURYLINK land line phones $1,202.31
20180583 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS internet $164.98
20180584 Chesaning Kiwanis repair fence $228.26
20180585 CHESANING TOWNSHIP TREASURER PILOT disbursement $356.00
20180586 CHESANING UNION SCHOOLS PILOT distribution $1,037.51
20180587 CHESANING-BRADY FIRE BOARD know box for new municipal bldg $322.00
20180588  Clarity Benefit Solutions healthcare reimbursement $116.00
20180589 CONSUMERS ENERGY utilities $8,553.12
20180590 DALTON ELEVATOR cyclinder - acetylene,oxygen $35.00
20180591 DELTA COLLEGE PILOT Distribution $377.14
20180592 ELHORN ENGINEERING CO. el-chlor, aguadene $1,778.00
20180593  Everett Excavating & Landscape Supp limestone, diamond dust, crushed stone $18,400.00
* 20180594 G2G Access Fee - Sag cty filing fee $8.25
20180595 GALLS AN ARAMARK CO., LLC uniform outer carrier $156.00
20180596 HACH CO. motor, gear, automatic sampler $272.27
20180597 HAMILTON ELECTRIC CO. service three generators $2,921.31
20180598 Hammer Restoration, Inc mold remediation $3,804.76
20180599  HARRIS INSURANCE AGENCY INC airport liability insurance $1,535.00
20180600 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES ladder, lumber,tie-downs $880.23
20180601 LACLAIR SALES sparekeys - police vehicles $258.88
20180602 M & T Tree Service LLC 402 Center St, trim - remove dead wood $525.00
20180603 MARLENE SCHULTZ insurance supplement $150.00
20180604 MERS retirement unfunded liability $18,514.00
20180605  Metro Construction village offices $91,362.60
20180606  MICHIGAN CHLORIDE SALES LLC chloride street/parks $1,282.56
20180607 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOC 2018-2019 membership $555.00
20180608 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC. lab supplies $807.68
20180609 OHM SAW sanitary $2,107.50
20180610 OHM SAW storm $3,905.00
20180611 OHM riverbank stabilization $3,645.00
20180612 OHM Streets program $24,925.00
20180613 OHM municipal bldg $4,146.25
20180614 OHM infra structure - Main Street $7,006.25
20180615 OWOSSO BOLT AND BRASS CO adapters $41.34
20180616 PAYROLL ACCOUNT wages, fica, suta $28,126.14
20180617  PITNEY BOWES INC. meter lease $117.00
20180618  Precision Lawn & Landscape mowing - to be billed to property $610.00
20180619  Precision Lawn & Landscape Broad St, Clark St(2) bill to property $250.00
20180620 QUILL CORP. wwtp: phone protector, charging pad, $98.76
20180621 QUILL CORP. paper,keyboard, business card paper $103.43
20180622 REPUBLIC SERVICES #237 dumpsters $935.56
20180623  Saginaw County ISD PILOT distribution $385.31
20180624 SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER PILOT disbursement $1,627.44
* 20180625 SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER file deeds $240.00
20180626  STACEY WILBURN mileager $39.24
20180627 STANDARD INSURANCE life disability insurance $318.69
20180628 STATE OF MICHIGAN PILOT disbursement $6,693.36
20180629  Tri County Equip spindle - JohnDeere $202.76
20180630 Troy Feltman cell phone reimbursement $35.00
20180631 USA BLUEBOOK Hach controller, socket set, refuse hook $3,402.68
20180632 VAN HERWEG ELECTRIC INC install final connection generator / transfer switches $9,900.00
20180633  VERIZON WIRELESS - CELLULAR cell phone service $228.82
* 20180634  WasteStickers yardwastestickers $56.33
20180635 Wolverine Power Systems generator maintenance $435.00
* 20180636 ZOHO database $75.00
$279,451.73

* PNC credit card



--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

101 - General Fund

202 - Major Street Fund

203 - Local Street Fund

403 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

470 - BLDG CAP PROJ FUND

590 - Wastewater Treatment Plant
591 - Water Fund

661 - Equipment Pool

703 - Current Tax Collect Fund

757 - INFRASTRUCT DEV ESCROW

000.000 -

170.000 - General Government
172.000 - Administrator

173.000 - Former Administrator
265.000 - Buildings & Grounds
301.000 - Police Department
302.000 - Former Police

441.000 - Public Works

443.000 - Former DPW Employees
445.000 - Storm Drainage

447.000 - TREE MAINTENANCE
456.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
463.000 - Routine Maint

536.000 - Wells & elevated storage tank
537.000 - wastewater treatment
538.000 - collect/distribution system
571.000 - INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT
751.000 - Parks

820.000 - AIRPORT

895.000 - FLEET MAINT

901.000 - Capital outlay

$68,186.22

$2,799.28

$4,034.76
$24,925.00
$95,508.85
$43,554.98
$10,255.00
$12,704.63
$10,476.76

$7,006.25

$279,451.73

$38,602.90
$7,734.96
$579.97
$150.00
$6,290.14
$646.98
$1,798.24
$7,612.95
$2,178.48
$3,905.00
$525.00
$109.23
$641.28
$2,984.15
$34,877.85
$5,855.33
$7,006.25
$23,422.90
$1,659.35
$12,436.92
$120,433.85

$279,451.73



Eagle Scout Project Summary
Proposal to Chesaning Village Council
Jimmy McConnell

Chesaning Boy Scout Troop 335

My name is Jimmy McConnell. | am a Life Scout with Chesaning Boy Scout Troop 335. | am working
toward the rank of Eagle Scout, the highest rank in the Boy Scouts. One of the requirements for
becoming an Eagle Scout is to carry out a project that will benefit my community. For my project, |
propose creating an aerial map legend of a variety of the pedestrian paths at Showboat Park. My legend
will display the distance of each path and its level of difficulty. | would like to display my legend as a sign
posted near the entrance to Showboat Park, as well as small laminated versions on the bulletin boards
in the bathhouse and in the camping loop. | will raise all of the funds required for materials and supplies.
My family, Boy Scout troop, and | will perform all of the labor. The only thing | need from this council to
complete this project is your approval. Creating this legend will benefit this community by inspiring our
citizens to be more physically active, educating those who are already using the paths of the distance
they are traveling, informing the community of the many new and improved paths at Showboat Park,
and encouraging outdoor enthusiasts from outside our community to utilize the safe, beautiful paths
our park has to offer. | hope that you will accept my proposal and allow me to post a legend of the
pedestrian paths at Showboat Park.



Gs¢ doou) Suluesayd

Nl2uuo)dW Awwif

TIDNNOD
3OVTHA DONINVSIHD
Ol 1vS0d0Oudd
123rodd 1NODS 319V




‘Ailunwiwod Aw 3Ljauaq )im eyl 12sfoud
e 9191dwo> 3snw | IN02S 5.7 Jo yued ay3 Suluaes Jo ssadoid ayl uj

*$1N02S Aog ay3 ul
a1qe)leAe yued 31saysLy ay3 ‘InN0dS 9)5e7 JO yued Sy) SPIemol SULIOM We |

Gee
dooJ] 3n02S Aog Suluesay) ul IN0DS 3417 B We | *1)|2uuo)dW Awwif we |

‘Aepo3 yeads 0] aw Suimo)je Joj noA yuey |

TVSOdOdd 123rodd LNODS F19V4






